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DR. J. H. LEEMING, Winnipeg, lias gone to Great Britain.

ALEXANDRA Hospital, Montreal, admitted in june 12 diph-
theria. 47 measies. 10 scarlet fever, and 7 erysipelas.

THE Ontario MedicalCouncil met this year at Kingston, and
elected Dr. W. Spankie president, and Dr. Peter Stuart, Milton,
vice-president.

DR. J. L. TODD, a distinguishied graduate of McGill, lias
been appointed Professor of Parasitology, lits wvork to be partly
in connection with the developruent of bacteriology at MeGili.

THE Faculty of Medicine of MeGili lias instituted a new chair
in the History of Medicine, and Dr. Andrew McPhail, a distin-
guished graduate of McGill, has been appointed to be professor
of the subjeet.a

STRAIFORD friends will be pleased to learni that Dr. Robert
D. Forbes, son of Mr. John Forbes, Brunswick Street, hias se-
cured the highest surgical degree in England, that of F.R.C.S.,
he being the first Canadian froin the Stratford dlistrict to attain
that coveted honor.

DR. T. G. RODDICK has resigned his appointtnent as Profes-
sor of Surgery iu McGill University, a post which lie lias held
since the (leath of Dr. Fenwvick in 1894; and Profs. Jamnes Bell
and G. E. Armstrong have heen appointed iii his place as Pro-
fessors of Surgery and ýClinical Surgery.

MEDICAL STAFIF AT MUSKOKA.-Drs. Harry James and J. S.
Pritchard have been a(1(ed to the medical staff of the National
Sanîtarium Association. The former vi.ll be assistant at the
Muskoka Cottage Sanitarium, and the latter at the Muskoka
Free H-ospital for Consuimptives. The resident niedic2.l staff of
the Muskoka institutions now consists of C. D. Parfitt, M.D.,
M.R.C.S., L.R.C.P.; W. B. Kendall, M.D., C.M., L.R.C.S.,
L.R.C.P.; J. K. M. Gordon, M.D., and Drs. Jamies and Pritch-
ard.


